: State of Florﬂ .

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

ORIGINAT
Public Serbice Commission

DATE: March 29, 1999

TO: Blanca Bayd, Director, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Division of Telecommunications (Isler) _ﬁ;ll{

RE: Docket No. 981980-TX

Attached is a copy of International Telcom, Ltd.'s settlement offer. Please add this
document to the docket. Let me know if you have any questions.

Attachment
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INTERNATIONAL TELCOM LTD.
AT G COND AVEHNUL WEST BEATTLY WALPOINIATON BRI U WA
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February 02, 1999
Ms. Paula Isler 3 ::;
Flonda Public Service Commission . 1
2540 Shumard Cak Blvd. o
Tallahassee, FL. 323990850 -
Dear Ms, Isler

Intcrnational Telcom LTIDX(ITL) submits this Ieticr to inform you of its desire 10 retain Aliernative Local
Exchange Telecommunications certificate No. 5531 In responsc (o the charge filed in Docket No. 9% 1980
for violauon of Rule 25-4.016], F. A C , Regulatory Asscssment Fees ITL has paud all Regulatory
Asscssment Fees for 1997 and 1998. We apologize for not completely comprehending Florida Public
Service Commission's rules and regulations, but we have cvery intention and desire 1o fully comply

ITL respectfully offers 1o resolve this issuc by making a $100 00 sculement offer | look forward 1o

heaning from you soon concerning our offer,
rely,

Kevin Chang
Tax Accountamt
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